TO:

FROM:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM
DIANE CAPIELLO
ANTONELLA MELCHIONNA
LiSA PADDEN

February 10, 2026

SENIOR SCHOLARSHIP AWARDS - UNION HIGH SCHOOL

DORA D. FEINS ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS

MYRTLE VOHDEN HASSEY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIF FUND
BOB O’DELL SCHOLARSHIP FUND

ELLEN S. REVER MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP FUND

ANNA ZOFAY SLOBODIANYK MEMORIAL FUND

Please send check for $100.00 from the DORA D. FEINS ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS FUND to the
“Union High School” account for an award of $100.00 to a graduating student who will be in a college or
specialized vocational program.

Piease send check for $90.00 from the DORA D, FEINS ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS FUND to the “Union
High School” account for the cost of two plaques to deserving students,

Please send check for $100.00 from the MYRTLE V., HASSEY AWARDS FUND to the
“Union High School” account for two awards of $50.00 to a deserving student,

Please send check for $1,500.00 from the BOB O’DELL SCHOLARSHIP FUND to the “Union High
School” account for an award of $1,500.00 to a deserving student.

Please send check for $1,600.00 from the ELLEN S. REVER MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP FUND to the
“Union High School” account for two awards of $500.00 each to deserving students.

Please send check for $1,000.00 from the ANNA ZOFAY SLOBODIANYK MEMORIAL FUND to the
"Union High School” account for two awards of $500.00 each. One will be presented to a senior student for
excellence in Business and one to a senior student for excellence in Math.



